
Utilities Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMTuesday, October 24, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-1242 Approval of the October 10, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting minutes.

 

October 10, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

7. Information Items

23-1274 DuPont and 3M Multijurisdictional PFAS Settlement Status - Under Review

 

23-1183 2024 Utilities Department Budget Discussion

 

23-1243 Monthly Reports for July, August, and September 2023:

- Wastewater Treatment Plant Synopsis and Receiving Station Report

- Water Treatment Facility Synopsis

- Water Distribution and Meter Team Monthly Report - September

 

2023 Q3 Wastewater Plant Synopsis.pdf

2023 Q3 Water Facility Synopsis.pdf

September 2023 Water Main Breaks.pdf

Attachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 10/20/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23416
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d52fc579-e571-461b-90c2-daa8556d1823.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23448
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23357
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23417
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1970c70f-04f3-469b-afb4-159efcd1b349.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b69e2246-a3b8-4178-a41c-1f90b5b4c0c2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1864e2b6-0902-4439-9a8e-730356d7c35a.pdf


October 24, 2023Utilities Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

For questions on the agenda, contact Chris Shaw at 920-832-5945 or Danielle Block at 

920-832-6474.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 10/20/2023



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Utilities Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorTuesday, October 10, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Chairperson Meltzer called the Utilities Committee Meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Meltzer, Del Toro, Doran and FirkusPresent: 4 - 

SiebersExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-1179 Approval of the September 12, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting 

minutes.

September 12, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Del Toro moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Del Toro, Doran and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Siebers1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

23-1180 Approval to single source and award 2023C Stormwater Consulting 

Services Contract for assistance with the Interstate 41 Reconstruction 

Project to Brown and Caldwell in an amount not to exceed $50,000.

2023C Single Source 41 Reconstruction Phase 2 BC award util 

memo.pdf

Attachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Del Toro, that the single source and award of 

2023C Stormwater Consulting Services Contract for assistance with the 

Interstate 41 Reconstruction Project to Brown and Caldwell be recommended 

for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Del Toro, Doran and Firkus4 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23353
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aaf3a8a7-f043-413f-98aa-d046d5856f21.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23354
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fe27ddf2-d9e8-4930-8c3b-d47fd59e8e6a.pdf


October 10, 2023Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Excused: Siebers1 - 

23-1181 Second amendment 2023A Stormwater Management Plan Review 

contract with Brown and Caldwell by an increase of $20,000 for a total 

contract amount not to exceed $75,000.

2023A SWM Plan Review BC 2nd Amendment Memo Util Cmte.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Del Toro, that the second amendment 2023A 

Stormwater Management Plan Review contract with Brown and Caldwell by 

an increase of $20,000 for a total contract amount not to exceed $75,000 be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Del Toro, Doran and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Siebers1 - 

23-1182 Approve wastewater rate increase of 7% for general service and special 

hauled waste service and increase compost fee to $13/cu. yard to be 

effective January 1, 2024.

Memo 2024 Rate Increase.pdf

2024 Rate Sheet.pdf

Attachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Doran, that the Wastewater Rate Increase of 7% for 

general service and special hauled waste service and increase compost fee to 

$13/cu. yard to be effective January 1, 2024 be recommended for approval. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Del Toro, Doran and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Siebers1 - 

Information Items7.

23-1183 2024 Utilities Department Budget Discussion

The Department of Public Works portion of the 2024 Utilities Budget was discussed.

23-1184 Monthly Reports for August 2023:

- Water Distribution and Meter Team Monthly Report

August 2023 Water Main Breaks_.pdfAttachments:

This report was reviewed.

Adjournment8.

Firkus moved, seconded by Del Toro, that the Utilities Committee meeting be 

adjourned at 5:00 p.m.. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Del Toro, Doran and Firkus4 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23355
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=af6bacc5-d043-4207-a03c-9a3984e5d712.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23356
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=408cc2f1-0fff-4ce9-9027-f6ba606f1940.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=35f3bbaa-67d8-451c-8a9e-9434f430537d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23357
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23358
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d513551c-904a-450b-a72e-40e71e832df9.pdf


October 10, 2023Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Excused: Siebers1 - 

Page 3City of Appleton











 

Appleton Water Treatment Plant 
Operations Synopsis 

July, August, & September 2023 
 

 

Performance Summary 
 

The table below presents selected water production and quality performance metrics for 
the current and previous reporting period.   

Treated Water Quality.  All compliance parameters met or exceeded regulatory 
requirements.       

Water Production.  Compared with Q3 of 2023 (Y/Y) average production increased by 
over 5.6%. Production increased by nearly 5.7% from Q2 of 2023. 

Raw Water Quality.  Average turbidity Y/Y levels increased by over 29% from Q3 2022.                       

Energy Efficiency.  Applied electrical energy efficiency Y/Y increased by almost 2% from 
Q3 2022. 

  

                

    
Previous (Q2 2023) Current (Q3 2023) 

WATER PLANT PARAMETERS 
April May June July August  September 

 Water Treated        

  Finished (million gallons), total 250.8 307.8 323.8 322.1 308.6 301.5 

  

Finished (million gallons / day), average 
 

8.4 9.9 10.8 10.4 10 10.1 

 Electrical Energy (WTF) 
       Consumption (Megawatt-hours) 
       MWH / million gallons produced 
 

 
418.6 

1.7 

 
495.2 

1.6 

 
553.1 

1.7 

 
555.6 

1.7 

 
544.5 

1.8 

 
506.2 

1.7 
 

Lake Turbidity (NTU), average 7.86 5.42 8.48 15.51 15.94 11.92  

 Water System Microbial Quality        

   Total Coliform Samples 81 81 81 81 81 81 

   Compliance with Standard 
 

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

 Finished Water Quality        

  Water Temperature (Degrees F) 44.42 56.7 70.93 75.78 74.26 69.21 

  Turbidity (NTU), average 0.05 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 

  
%<0.15 NTU standard 
 

100 100 100 100 100 100 

  pH (SU), average 8.4 8.4 8.3 8.1 8.0 8.0 

  Total Chlorine (mg/L) 2.18 2.08 2.13 2.12 2.09 1.96 

 Fluoride (mg/L) 0.68 0.69 0.71 0.71 0.67 0.69 

  

Orthophosphate (mg/L) 
 

0.76 0.69 0.75 0.76 0.73 0.74 

 

 

 

 



Appleton Water Treatment Plant Synopsis – Q3/2023  
  

2 
 

 

Laboratory        

• In support of plant operations, staff conducted analyses according to method 
protocols for pH, turbidity, alkalinity, hardness, free/total chlorine, ammonia, 
phosphorus, potassium permanganate, and fluoride. 

• In support of distribution operations, staff performed required 81 monthly Coliform 
bacteria analyses along with heterotrophic plate count (HPC) testing. 

• Quarterly disinfection by-product rule monitoring with wholesale water customers  
(DBPR-2) was completed. 
   

Safety        

• Maintained Water Treatment Facility Safety programs by completing scheduled 
safety inspections, fire prevention inspections, and monthly meetings.  No significant 
incidents to report.    
 

Operations 

• Operated two UV Disinfection Reactors continuously during the quarter.          

• Maintained Main Pressure Zone pressure increases as recommended by Water 
Distribution System Master Plan.   

• Membrane Wash Water tank being cleaned out. 

• Corrosion Control Treatment construction project commenced. 

• Lindbergh Standpipe cleaned & inspected. 

• #3 Softener out of service for cleaning and inspection. 

• Parking lot hardscape project completed. 

• Air compressor replacement project ongoing. 

• Second Raw water line piping project completed. 
 

Staffing & Training 

• Staffing levels fully staffed with the addition of one Water Plant Operator. 

• Maintained operations schedules and maintenance work assignments.   



MONTH 22 MONTH 23 YTD 22 YTD 23

4 14 92 58

BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)

9/2/2023 309269 DIP 12" 1975 3" Hole 4 Hours 378,978 $2,304.19 $11,304.19

NOTES:

9/3/2023 309269 DIP 12" 1977 3" Hole

4 days and 2 

Hours 2,953,612 $17,957.96 $26,957.96

NOTES:

9/6/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1971 4" Hole 4 Hours 710,183 $4,317.91 $13,317.91

NOTES:

9/7/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1978 3" Hole 4 Hours 364,672 $2,217.21 $11,217.21

NOTES:

9/7/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1978 4" Hole 3 Hours 486,229 $2,956.27 $11,956.27

NOTES:

WATER MAIN BREAK/ JOINT LEAK REPORT - September 2023

YEARLY WATER MAIN BREAK COMPARISON

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of call and the response time. 

LOCATION

1101 S. Schaefer St.

S.Kensington Dr. & E. 

College Av.

1610 Schaefer Cir.

1301 W. Homestead 

Dr.

1425 W. Cloverdale Dr.

The break was found due to water bubbling. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the time broke until it was fixed.

The break was found due to a call in. The duration was calculated by the time the person called in and the time the valves were closed. 

The break was found due to a call in because of water of the road. The duration was calculated by the time of the call in and the amount of sediment washed away. 

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of the call and the amount of water bubbling.

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.



BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)LOCATION

1101 S. Schaefer St. 9/8/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1978 4" Hole 5 Hours 810,382 $4,927.12 $13,927.12

NOTES:

9/8/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1978 5" Hole 5 Hours 1,266,222 $7,698.63 $16,698.63

NOTES:

9/11/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1971 3" Hole 4 Hours 399,478 $2,428.83 $11,428.83

NOTES:

9/11/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1978 8" x 1/16" Split 3 Days 348,236 $2,117.27 $11,117.27

593

9/15/2023 309269 DIP 12" 1980 1/2" Hole 3 Weeks 1,169,795 $7,112.35 $16,112.35

NOTES:

9/21/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1979 3" Hole 3 Hours 278,920 $1,695.83 $10,695.83

NOTES:

9/21/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1965 1/4" Crack 48 Hours 2,767,665 $16,827.40 $25,827.40

NOTES:

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the amount of water. 

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of the call and the amount of water. 

21 Arbor Lane

303 S. Linwood Ave.

N. Birchwood Ave. & 

W. Weiland La

1419 W. Fourth St.

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of the call and the amount of water

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of the call and the amount of water. 

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of the call and the amount of water bubbling.

The break was found due to noise on the hydrant. The duration was calculated from the date of the last break.

The break was found due to a call in by the owner of 303 S. Linwood Ave. The duration was calculated by the owner saying it was wet in the terrace for three weeks.

21 Arbor Lane

21 Arbor Lane

1610 Schaefer Cir.

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.



BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)LOCATION

1101 S. Schaefer St. 9/22/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1978 4" Hole 4 Hours 648,305 $3,941.69 $12,941.69

NOTES:

9/23/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1978 3" Hole 3 Hours 273,504 $1,662.90 $10,662.90

NOTES:

Total Cost = $204,165.58

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the amount of water bubbling. 

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated as the crew had just finished repairing another break. 

*In addition to the dollar value of water revenue lost, there is an average cost of $9,000 to repair each water main break (including final restoration) and an average cost of 

$630 to produce the lost water for each main break.

1641 W. Cloverdale Dr.

1641 W. Cloverdale Dr.

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_October 10, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes
	0004_1_2023 Q3 Wastewater Plant Synopsis
	0004_2_2023 Q3 Water Facility Synopsis
	0004_3_September 2023 Water Main Breaks

